' A n Machado - RE: HP Hood

From: "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com>

To: "Ann Machado™ <AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 9/26/2007 2:29:45 PM

Subject: RE: HP Hood

Thank you Ann. The tank is a 21' high tank that sets on a 4' high skirt for

a total height of 25'. The tank weight and other design criterion are

identified on our S1 drawing. Other information as follows:

6,000 galion vertical liquid sugar tank with 3'x3' skirt access door

insulated and jacketed. Tank is lined with FDA/USDA plasite 7133 food grade
epoxy. Thanks.

Dan

Dan Burne, P.E.

Associate

BECKER structural engineers, inc.
75 York Street

Portland, ME 04101

(p) 207. 879. 1838

(f} 207. 879. 1822

----- Original Message-—--

From: Ann Machado [mailto:AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 2:17 PM

To: dan@beckerstructural.com

Subject: RE: HP Hood

Thanks Dan. The yellow copy on the plan was hard to read. It does say
though that the tank is 21' high. Is it 21' high or 25'? Also, I just

talked to one of our plan reviewers and he said that when the permit
gets to them, they will need all the details about the tank.

Thanks, Ann

>>> "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com> 9/26/2007 1:24:51 PM >>>
Ann,

The tank dimensions are on the plot plan | sent you yesterday (7'
diameter,

25' high). | will get in touch with HP Hood Regarding the Lease and

let you

know. Thanks.

Dan

Dan Burne, P.E.

Associate

BECKER structural engineers, inc.

75 York Street

Portland, ME 04101

(p) 207. 879. 1838

(f) 207. 879. 1822

----—-Original Message-----

From: Ann Machado [mailto: AMACHADO@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2007 1:22 PM
To: dan@beckerstructural.com

Subject: Re: HP Hood



Er.? E\/Iachédéi-iRE: HP Hood

Dan -

| did receive the plan this morning. | also was able to find a the

full scale plan from the permit in 1999. | do have a couple of
questions for you. The original plan you submmitted showed the
concrete

pad as 5'¢" frpom the property line. The side setback in the IM zone
says that the structure must be setback one foot for each foot of
building height up to 25'. | need to know how high the sugar tank is
going to be. | also need to have plans that show the dimensions of
the

tank. The 1996 survey you sent me, shows the property line for the
"1st

parcel" and then it shows the lines for the "lease lot". Note 6 talks
about this lease as "an unrecorded lease agreement for driveway
purposes

dated August 1, 1957". s there a copy of this lease? it is referred
to

in some of the other notes.

Thanks, Ann

>>> "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com> 9/26/2007 12:47:20 PM >>>
Ann,

| just wanted to ensure that you received my plan yesterday and have
what
you need for your decisions. Thanks.

Dan

Dan Burne, P.E.

Associate

BECKER structural engineers, inc.
75 York Street

Portland, ME 04101

(p) 207. 879. 1838

(f) 207.879. 1822



\ﬁAnnf Machado - HP Hood Pilecap Page 1J

From: "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com>
To: <amachado@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 9/25/2007 4:19:57 PM

Subject: HP Hood Pilecap

Ann,

Per your discussion with Central Maine Rebuilders and myself, | have
attached a full plot plan of the HP Hood property with the proposed sugar
tank and pile cap. This plan is a 1999 survey. | have overlayed the
proposed information. | do not have exact roof heights, but | have
identified different story elevations for the building. As you will see

there are numerous existing tanks at this vicinity. Please let me know
anything else you need. Thark you.

Dan

Dan Burne, P.E.

Associate

BECKER structural engineers, inc.
75 York Street

Portland, ME 04101

(p) 207. 879. 1838

(f) 207.879. 1822

CC: <cmerinc@adelphia.net>
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Seiler, Richard

From: Jenkins, Mike
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2007 12:55 PM
To: Seiler, Richard

Subject: FW: Sugar tank dimensions and info
Importance: High
Tank jacket is stainless steel jacketed — silver/grey color

| do not have a drawing of the tank.

From: Jenkins, Mike

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 8:05 AM
To: Seiler, Richard

Subject: RE:

Hi Richard,

Here is the base information for the sugar tank. | have a call into Smith tanks and should have some exact details
later this morning.

Mike

5000 gallon Vertical Corn Syrup Tank made by Smith Tank of Tyler, TX

Dimensions are approx. 84" ID x 90" OD x 25' tall.
Estimated empty weight is 7000-8000 Ibs.

From: Seiler, Richard

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 7:33 AM
To: Jenkins, Mike

Subject:

Good morning Mike,

Do you happen to know the diameter of the sugar tank in Albany, | forgot to get it during our visit
Richard

9/14/2007



/\

341

23S -
\ ¥

3dVOS W

\\
\ " 9019

HOLJENNOD
4 KQOJm/uzoo

- / ———

Hmmmmwz 3.00,£6.68N

75 mm\ﬂW\\ [96s




SEE NOTE 3

NOTE

THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED
FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING DRAWNGS. THE
URVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA,

EITHER N SERVICE OR

ABANDONED.

THE SURVEYOR FURTHER

DOES HOT MASRANT THAT THE UNDEREROUND UTKITIES SHOWN
ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED
CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED |AS ACCURATELY AS DussraLE

FROM INFORMATION AVAILAI

RVEYOR HAS NI

BLE. E Sl
PRTSCALY LOCATED e ONOERGROUND OIS

LEGEND: PLAN REFERENCES 8/11/99 | P.OB_ & DEED 1725/49 & CERTFKCATE REVISED
- 7/1 IPDA TE ED
. IRON ROD 10 BE SET 1. "ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY ON PARK AVENUE AND MARSTON 7. "HP. HOOD, INC PROPOSED BUILDING EXPANSION, MINOR SITE 7/19/99 | UPOATED_BLDO NOTES Ao
M MONUMENT PO STREET PORTLAND, MAINE FOR CHALET SUSSE INTERNATIONAL, INC.” PLAN" DATED §-9-B9 BY DUFRESNE-HENRY, SHEET 1 OF 1 CERTIFICATION To: 9/15/97 | ADDED PROPOSED TANK INFORMATION
Q HYDRANT DATED DEC. 31, 1833 REWVISED 2-4-S4 BY OWEN HASKELL, INC. > ON_TO: LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION 3/14/36 | REVISED CERTIFICATION
WATER VALVE 8. "PLAN OF PART OF DOUGLAS FARM" DATED FEB. 1910 BY E.C. FLEET NATIONAL DANK
° N3 2. "PLAN OF PROPERTY IN PORTLAND, MANE WADE FOR GREATER JORDAN AND HP. HOOD AND SONS, INC. LAND TITLE SURVEY
. ominyeeie wieuy PORTLAND COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS PORTLAND BALE STATION SITe DWEN_ MASKELL, INC. HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THIS PLAN IS BASED ON,
o MANHOLE DATE 7-9-1974" BY HI & EC 9 "CITY OF PORTLAND, HNN[ DEPARTMENV OF PUBLIC WORKS, AND THE RESULT OF, ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY AND THAT oN
CATCH BASIN ST. JANES STREET RELOC) TO THE BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE, INFORMATION AND BELIEF, IT PARK AVENUE, PORTLAND, MAINE
es CH il 3 “PLAN OF LAND IN PORTLAND, MAINE FOR HUTCHINS YRANSFNTAT\ON CONFORMS TO THE BOARD OF LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONAL LAND MADE FOR
~ SIGN CO. DATEQ 4-10-84 REVISED 2-25-B5 BY OWEN HASKELL, INC. 10. "LAND vaLE SURVEY ON 57 JAUES STREET, PORTLAND, MAINE, SURVEYORS STANDARDS FOR A CATEGORY Il, CONDITION 11, SURVEY
om— OEREAD Wee o MANE STATE HOWAY COM o ” GOODMAN ANO SONS, INC.* DATED APRIL 26, 1995 WTH THE FOLLOWNG EXCEPTIONS: H.P. HOOD & SONS, INC.
. . INE STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION RIGHT WAY M, STATE BY OﬂEN HASKELL, INC.
o moRa o HIGHWAY *295" PORTLAND CUMBERLAND COUNTY DATE MAY 1967 SHC ;’) v :E»:1?E[r4§:?|:gﬁor WRITTEN 349 PARK AYENUE. PORTLANDS MAe
———— FILE NO 3-185 FIED IN PLAN BOOK 142 PAGE 10, 11 “RIGHT OF WAY AND TRACK AP, PORTLAND TERMINAL OPERATED
T EGE OF PAVEMENT o WANE <TAE WY COWMSSER AT o Wr MAP STATE Y THE PORTUAND TERMINAL COMPANY ¥-1-A/1 3) (RONS NOT SCT TO OATE OWEN HASKELL, INC.
. STATE Hil Y C ISSION RIGHT OF WAY P STA’ it 'a9C0 BT.. PORTLAND, ME 04101 {207) 774-0424
HIGHWAY 295" PORTLAND CUMBERLAND COUNTY DATE MAY 1967 SHC 12. "PLAN OF PROPERTY iN PORTLAND, MAINE, BELONGING TO THE ° ¢ P:’_m Ly Svrom
GRAPHIC SCALE FILE NO. 3-185, FILED IN PLAN BOOK 112 PAGE 51 JB. BROWN AND SONS CORP. AND THE HEIRS OF ST JOWN SNITH™
BY E£.C. JORDAN CO. R S — Orwn By RIG Oate Jab No
| 6. "PLANT ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FLOOD PLANS AND ONE LINE DIAGRAM” DATE WLLAN C. SHIPPEN, PLS NO. 2118 Trace By JW AN 26, 1996 960029
T 1 H.P. HOOD AND SONS ENGINEERING DEPT. DWG NO. 1970-F1 FLE NO. 81 Check By WCS Scole T Drwg. No.
w s s | 5Ty, | o
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STATE OF MAINE
3186 /109
(- 295 RAMP)
SEE PLAN REF 5

N
CARVEL COMPANY

~—— 0 ST. JAMES STREET

TESE LNES

o

NO_ RECORD
EASCHEN] WAS

POWER 10 Gu
RAL FROM POLE

FENCE,

oM ROD TO
& SET (1vR)

HOOD 2nd PARCEL [
55,467 SF 8
12733 Ac 15

8
2

2007

845 7 N3E3E0E

2
// %
5
/55 57"
"E

Noom'w

H.P. HOOD & SONS, INC.

ENCROACH ON1O N/F STATE OF AN
W/ PORTLAND TERUNAL COMPANY

HOOD 13t PARCEL

11,816 S F.
0.2713 Ac
SEE NOTE 11

LEASE LOT

SEE NOTE 6

N/F
PORTLAND TERMINAL COMPANY

- CONC. PAD 3 ABOVE
EXISTIG GRADE.

- TWD 25,000 GAL
MK STORAGE TAMKS

s T s

NOTES

1.

2

4

5.

6.

7

10.

LOCATION WAP WIS

OWNER OF RECORD: H.P. HOOD & SONS, INC.

500 RUTHERFORD AVENUE, BOSTON, WA 02129
9555/137, LEASE DATED 8-1-67 BETWEEN THE
PORTLAND TERMINAL COMPANY AND H.P

AND SONS, INC

LOCUS IS SHOWN AS BLOCK D LOT 1 ON THE GTY OF PORTL
ASSESSORS MAP 66

BEARINGS ARE BASED ON CONTROL POINTS FOUND AND USED IN
CONJNCTION WTH THE SURVEY PLRFORMED FOR PLAN REFERENCE 1.

THE LOCATION OF “OLD" ST. JAMES STREET AS SHOWN IS BASED ON
TIES 10 THE SIDELINE AND CENTERLINE OF SAID STREET ON fILE
WTH THE CITY OF PORTLAND'S ENGINEERING DEPT.

“OLD" ST. JAMES STREET WAS DISCONTINUED "FOR HIGHWAY
P\JRPOSES BY Tn[ CTY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PORTLAND, ME

. _A PUBLIC EASEMENT MAY EXIST WTHIN
fgrantiars: W ELOCATION OF - SAID. STREET

PORTLAND TERMINAL COMPANY ENTERED INTO AN UNRECORDED LEASE
AGREEMENT FOR DRIVEWAY PURPOSES DATED AUGUST 1, 1967 WTH
P. HOOD AND SONS, INC. THE AREA LABELED LEASE AREA IS SHOWN.

THE 6 CHAIN LINK FENCE ANG GUARDRAIL LOCATED WITHIN THE
LEAS(D PREulscs AS DESCRIBED ABOVE (SEE NOTE 6) WIOLATE

TION 1 OF SAID LEASE ("IT IS HEREBY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED
THA' THE LEASEE MAY NOT ERECT BUILDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES
UPON THE PREMISES HEREBY LEASED").

THE UNDERGROUND TANK FILL P\PE IS LOCATED *VWN 'HE LEASED
PREMISES. THE LOCATION OF THE TANK ITSELF IS

ALTHOUGH (T APPEARS THAT W WMA\TS SECTION ! V SND LEASE
(“IT IS HEREBY UNDERSTOOD AND AGREED THAT THE LEASEE MAY NOT
ERECT BULDINGS OR OTHER STRUCTURES UPON THE PREMISES HEREBY
LEASED").

ﬂEr:RENcE IS MADE TO THE THREE CONDITIONS OF THE PORTLAND
TERMINAL COMPANY IN ITS DEED OF A TRIANGULAR PARCEL TO H.P.
nooo Aun SONS, INC. IN BOOK 1725 PAGE 49

REFERENCE 1S MAOE TO LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORPORATION
TITLE COMMITMENT FILE NO. 14002-P4 EFF ECnvE DATE 6-17-99
WHICH HAS BEEN REVEWED BY THIS SURVE

REFERENCE IS MADE TO RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS ANO CONDITIONS
SET FORTH IN BOOK 1725, PAGE 48

v s D D O L
BRIDGE ABUTWENT

12/02/99] PROPOSED REFRIGERATED ADDITION ADDED
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Applicant

3 3 !
§ )

Applicant’s Méiling' Address

[

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM SITE PLAN REVIEW

b . A 5

Applicétibn‘D;ite

Préjéc{ Nénie/Deséﬂp'fibn

Aoy s 7
e
2

Consuitant:/AgeI;t:/Phone Number

Description of Proposed Development:

)

Address of Prégbéed Site

CBL: % {,,.' st

R

1

\
¢

Please Attach Sketch/Plan of Proposal/Development

Criteria for Exemptions:
See Section 14-523 (4) on back side of form

a) Within Existing Structures; No New Buildings,
Demolitions or Additions

b) Footprint Increase Less Than 500 Sq. Ft.
c) No New Curb Cuts, Driveways, Parking Areas

d) Curbs and Sidewalks in Sound Condition/Comply
with ADA
.
]
€) No Additional Parking/ No Traffic Increase
! f Boovay,

[

./
[

f) No Stormwater Problems

g) Sufficient Property Screening

h) Adequate Utilities

Planning Office
Use Only

Applicant’s Assessment
(Yes, No, N/A)

Planning Division Use Only




CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPEAL AGENDA

The Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on Thursday, October 18, 2007 at 6:30 p.m. on the second floor,
Room 209, City Hall, 389 Congress Street, Portland, Maine to hear the following appeals:

To: City Clerk

From: Marge Schmuckal, Zoning Administrator

Date: October 19, 2007

RE: Action taken by the Zoning Board of Appeals on October 18, 2007.

The meeting was called to order at 6:33pm.

Roll call as follows:
Members Present: Philip Saucier (acting chair), Peter Coyne (acting secretary), Gordon Smith, Kate Knox, Jill Hunter and

Peter Thomton.
Members Absent: David Dore.

1. New Business:

A. Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal:
133-135 Commonwealth Drive, James & Joan Noble, owner Tax Map #300 Block F Lot #011 in

the R-3 Zone. The Appellant is seeking a Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal under section 14-
90 (d) (2) of the City of Portland Zoning Ordinance. Appellant is requesting a seventeen foot
rear yard set back instead of the required twenty-five foot rear yard set back, for the proposed 14’
x 20’ detached garage. The eight foot set back reduction would allow the appellant to have
enough space between the garage and the existing entry for possible future wheelchair access.
Representing the Appeal are the owners. Board voted 5-1 and granted the Practical Difficulty

Variance Appeal.

B. Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal:

339-359 Park Avenue, HP Hood, LLC, owner Tax Map #066 Block D Lot #001 and 006 in the

IM Zone. The Appellant is seeking a Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal under section 14-250
(d) of the City of Portland Zoning Ordinance. Appellant is requesting a side yard set back of five
feet four inches instead of the required twenty-five feet, for the 10’ x 13°9” concrete pad that the
proposed sugar tank will be erected on. Representing the Appeal is Christopher L. Vaniotis of
Bernstein Shur, and Michael Jenkins, Engineering Manager for HP Hood, LLC. Board voted

5-0 and granted the Practical Difficulty Variance Appeal.
2. Other Business: None

3. Adjournment: 7:14pm

Enclosure:

Agenda of October 18, 2007

Copy of Board’s Decision

CC: Joseph Gray, City Manager

Alex Jaegerman, Planning Department

Lee Urban, Planning & Development Director
T.J Martzial, Housing & Neighborhood Services
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From: "Dan Burne" <dan@beckerstructural.com>

To: "Ann Machado" <AMACHADO@portiandmaine.gov>
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

6,000 gallon vertical liquid sugar tank with 3'x3' skirt access door

insulated and jacketed. Tank is lined with FDA/USDA plasite 7133 food grade
epoxy. Thanks.

Dan

Dan Burne, P.E.

Associate

BECKER structural engineers, inc.
75 York Street

Portland, ME 04101

(p) 207.879. 1838

(f) 207.879. 1822

—--Original Message--—

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
though that the tank is 21' high. Is it 21' high or 25'? Also, | just

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

Associate '

BECKER structural engineers, inc.

75 York Street

Portland, ME 04101

(p) 207. 879. 1838

(H 207. 879. 1822

----- Original Message-----

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

Tank jacket is stainless steel jacketed - silver/grey color

| do not have a drawing of the tank.

From: Jenkins, Mike

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 8:05 AM
To: Seiler, Richard

Subject: RE:

Hi Richard,

Here is the base information for the sugar tank. | have a call into Smith tanks and shouid have some exact details
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

Q147007
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THE NOTES ON THESE DRAMINGS ARE NOT INTENDED 1O
SPECIFICATIONS. SEE SPECIFICATIONS FOR REQUIREMENTS N
INCONSISTENCI

AFFECTED PART OF THE WORK.

THESTRUCTUREISIS!GNEDTD&'SH.FWTMANDSM&.EONLYAFERM
STRUCTURAL WORK CONTAINED N THE S— DRAWINGS IS COMPLETED. 5 THE
CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSBILITY TDDETFRMIEERECMPROGEDURS
SEQUENCE TO INSURE THE SAFETY OF THE BUILDING AND ITS&JMPONENTS‘DURING
ERECTION.  THIS INCLUDES THE ADDITION OF NECESSARY SHORING, SHEETING,
TEMPORARY BRACING, GUYS OR TIEDOWNS. MATERIAL SHALL REMAIN THE
PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR AFTER COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT.

SECTIONS AND DETALS SHOWN ON ANY STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS SHALL
CONSIDERED TYPICAL
STRUCTURAL

BE REVIEWED AND SEPM WILL BE
RETURNED. FOR SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBWTALS REQUIRED, REFERENCE THE
PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS.

ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND MUNICIPAL REGULATIONS SHALL BE
FOLLOWED, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL DEPARTMENT OF LABOR OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (2003 EDITION, SECTION
1704.1), A STATEMENT OF SPECIAL INSPECTIONS IS REQUIRED AS A CONDITION FOR
PERMIT ISSUANCEEYIHELOCALOODEO’WCML. IHISS"TATEMENTSI-MLLWCLUDEA

LIST OF MATERIALS AND WORK REQUIRING SPECIAL INSPECTIONS, TH!
INSPECTIONS TO BE PERFORMED AND A LIST OF THE INDMDUALS, AP) PRUVEJ
;VSPEC‘TTONMWD FIRMS INTENDED TO BE RETAINED FOR CONDUCTING SUCH

REFERENCE THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS FOR ALL TESTING REQUIREMENTS.

AN MSTRUMENT OF SERWCE AND L RO e oROPORTY
DUHELIES . I SALL L b e
UR MORECTL TOR ANY aum
ror macy e sm:/vun FLRMSHED AW VLT BE RETENED
G OF WONK, & REQUESTED.

1. STRUCTURAL STEEL FABRICATION, ERECTION, AND CONNETTION DESIGN SHALL
CONFORM TO AISC “SPECIFICATION FOR THE DESIGN FABRICATION, AND ERECTION

OF STRUCTURAL STEEL”™ 9TH EDITION, AND THE “CODE OF STANDARD PRACTICE,
LATEST EDITION.

2. STRUCTURAL STEEL: STEEL PLATES, SHAPES, AND BARS, CONFORM TO ASTM A36
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE (U.N.0.). STRUCTURAL STEEL SHAPES DESIGNATED ON
THE DRAMINGS FOR WIDE—FLANGE SECTIONS: ASTM A992 (ASTM A572 GRADE 50
W)SPECML REQUIREMENTS PER AISC TECHNICAL BULLETIN #3 DATED MARCH,
1987).

3. WHERE WELDING IS INDICATED, ALL WELOING SHALL CONFORM TO AWS D1.1—
LATEST EDITION. ELECTRODES SHALL BE CONFORM TO AWS A5.1 E70XX SERIES
WITH PROPER ROD TO PRODUCE OPTIMUM WELD (LOW HYDROGEN).

DESIGN LOADS

1. BUILDIWNG CODE

INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE, 2003 EDITION

ASCE 7-02 MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS
AND OTHER STRUCTURES.

2. DESIGN TANK LOADS
TANK SELF WEIGHT: 8000 LBS.
TANK CAPACITY: 72000 LBS.

3. DESIGN mno LOAD:
BASIC WIND SPEED: 100
WIND LOAD IMPORTANCE FACTOR (W): 1.0
WIND EXPOSURE: B
DIRECTIONALITY FACTOR (Kd) 95
FORCE GOEFFICIENT (CY). .55

MPH

4. DESIGN SETSMIC LOADS:
COMPONENT IMPORTNACE FACTOR (Ip):
MAPPED SPECTRAL RESPONSE cafmnw Ss: 0.369
SEISMIC SITE CLASS: D
SPECTRAL RESPONSE COEFFICIENT: SDS: 0371
COMPONENT AMPUFICATION FACTOR (Ap): 2.
COMPONENT RESPONSE MODIFICATION FAcmR (Rp): 2.5

1.

AND SHALL
315, LATEST

U IR

; ,4’-:}0' . H;J_-J
i%} ; |

|

|

CONCRETE WORX SHALL CONFORM TO “ACI MANUAL OF CONCRETE PRACTICE®,
LATEST EDITION. THIS PUBLICATION IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE AMERICAN
CONCRETE INSTITUTE (248) 848-3800.

MOONCRHEML}MAIG—NYWMMNJ,MPSL
UN.O. ADDITIONAL MX PERFORMANCE DATA INCLUDING AR

CONTENT, TER—CEMENT RATIO, AIR CONTENT, AGGREGATE SIZE, SLUMP, ETC.
HAS BEEN INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS, SEE THE SPECIFICATIONS
FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIRMENTS.

CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN WATER.

REINFORCING BARS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A815 GRADE 60 DEFORMED BARS
BE DETALED, FABRICATED AND PLACED IN ACCOROANCE WITH AC!
EDITION.

MINIMUM CONCRETE PROTECTIVE COVERING FOR REINFORCEMENT, UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE, SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

A) SURFACES CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY N CONTACT WITH EARTH, 3.0°

8) FORMED SURFACES IN CCNTACT WITH EARTH OR EXPOSED TO WEATHER
7 Bags: 2"

WELOING OF REINFORCEMENT IS NOT PERMITTED.

FOR ALL OPENINGS N CONCRETE PROMDE SUPPLEMENTAL REINFORCING AROUND
OPENING AS SHOWN ON THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS TYPICAL DETAILS
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i NOTES:
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EMBED PLATE DETAIL
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i NOTES:
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[ ! 4 X
| ' ww:azmmarﬂsurwmmm
l i ENGINEER + OWNER. TEST GROUT CONPRESSION
) - SPECS.
2. EP— INDICATES EMBED PLATE, SEE DEAL THIS DWG.
VO CONNECTION DESIGN SHALL 1. CONCRETE WORK SHALL CONFORN TO “ACI MANUAL OF CONCRETE PRACTICE®.
ESIGN FABRICATION, AND ERECTION LATEST EDITION.  THIS PUBLICATION IS AVAKABLE THROUGH THE AMERICAN
TODE OF STANDARD PRACTICE, CONCRETE INSTITUTE (248) 848-3800. |1 147 Ew roP AND BOTION
2 AL SHALL HAVE A 28-0AY OF 3,000 PS), |1 WS 180 HOOKS-
WD BARS, CONFORM TO ASTM A36 U.N.O.  ADDITIONAL MX PERFORMANCE DATA INCL AR v \
UL STEEL SHAPES DESIGNATED ON CONTENT, WATER—-CEMENT RATIO, AR CONTENT, AGGREGATE SIZE, SLUMP, ETC. i 4
STM A992 (ASTM AS72 GRADE 50 HAS INCLUDED SPECIFICA SPECIFICATIONS |
CAL BULLETIN #3 DATED MARCH, FOR ' /.—-mrop+sor
3. CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN WATER. I "/\\ [
YALL CONFORM TO AWS D1.1—
ORM 70 AWS 457 Eooxr semes 4 wsmmwmmwummmmm
AND SHALL BE DETS F
D (LOW IYDROGEN], A0 SHAL ALED, FABRICATED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACt
5 MINWUM CONCRETE PROTECTIVE COVERING FOR REINFORCEMENT, UNLESS
NOTED OTHERWISE. SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
, A) SURFACES CAST AGAINST AND PERMANENTLY IN CONTACT WITH EARTH, 3.0°
'LDINGS B)M%mwmocumormmmmmmmmm
6. WELDING OF REINFORCEMENT IS NOT PERMITTED.
7. FOR ALL OPENINGS N CONCRETE PROVIDE SUPPLEMENTAL REWFORCING AROUND
mcwmwmrmummoﬂm
MPH
Ss: 0.369
Rp): 2.5
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